
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For info 

From: Richard Jeffrey 

Richard Jeffrey [Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk] 
16 August 2010 13:48 
Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell 
FW: Thoughts 

Sent: 16 August 2010 •3:48 
To: 'rush Jim Molyneux 
Cc: David_Mackay 
Subject: FW: Thoughts 

Tony/ Jim, 

Thanks for all your help in pulling together the counter offer. After our meeting this morning I discussed it with 
David and we agreed that my note of last week (copied below) clearly sets out the criteria which will need to be met 
if we are to stand any chance of getting shareholder approval to a deal. This therefore needs to be the end point of 
any negotiations. I hope this is clear. 

Regards 

Richard 

From: Richard Jeffrey 
Sent: 11 August 2010 11 :43 
To: 'Anthony Rush'; david_mackay(!II•••• 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Jim Molyneux; William Mowatt; J Blair Anderson 
Subject: RE: Thoughts 

Tony, I think there will be several questions applied to any deal, 

Is it affordable? (i.e. is the total project cost less than £545m) 
What is the implied price for the whole project to Newhaven? (needs to be £600m or thereabouts) 
Is it defendable as fair value? 
Is it explainable/reconcilable against the original contract/price? 
Does it result in a viable stage 1 operation? (i.e. does it get a tram to St Andrews square or better) 
How certain is the price/programme etc? 
Is the 'integration risk' acceptable? (i.e. are we still buying a system?) 
Can we trust these guys to deliver? 

If the answer to the above is yes, we should get approval. 

Regards 

Richard 

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush ••••I 
Sent: 09 August 2010 20:27 
To: david_mackay ; Richard Jeffrey 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Jim Molyneux; William Mowatt; J Blair Anderson 
Subject: Thoughts 
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David/Richard, 

Jim and spent sometime this afternoon discussing the level we expect to offer in a Counter Offer. I set out our 
thoughts below - not to give finalised numbers but to share with you the process of what we will try and achieve 
and how we are developing the Counter-offer 

Through the work that Jim has done with BB(UK) we have a good idea of their likely out-turn site costs. Jim has also 
identified and in some cases agreed reductions in what they claim. 

Our thoughts are: 

For all BB (UK) Off-street works and the enabling works at Newhaven we are minded that the bottom line we could 
expect BB(UK) to accept is £140 million. This reflects c£55million above the original Contract Price for changes etc. 

At that figure we believe that they could, given that EK drives down the costs, break-even at site. That is no 
contribution for head-office or profit. Jim feels that they are looking for 7% (£10 million) for head-office - in my 
experience this is ritzy in a competitive market. Blair has more up-to-date knowledge of the market - but for this 
class of work I used to be happy with 5%. 

We expect that they have in mind a settlement figure of c£175 million from their offer of £210 million excluding On­
street Work. 

The above excludes SOS and PSSA costs. 

Siemens is more difficult. 

For Off-street work we place a value of £68 million and On Street, including PSSA, £15 million - pretty much in line 
with the Contract Price. 

The above excludes any prolongation costs or costs of materials -which we haven't as yet bottomed out. Maybe 
Flynn will tell me tomorrow. We see Siemens major difficulty being BAM. Collectively we need to pressurise 
Siemens. 

Consolidating these numbers: 

BB (UK) £140 million 

Siemens £83 million 

CAF £59 million 

£287 million 

This in effect reflects the savings Jim has identified compared with my last analysis. Coincidently it gets us to York 
Place for about the original price. I stress - coincidentally. 

Please don't take these figures as firm or finalised. Jim, Bill and I will refine them in the next 48 hours along with a 
recast milestone schedule- but please comment or give us guidance. 

Tony 

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the 
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure, 
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then 
delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or 
data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses. 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 
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